



This is the guy!

CHRISTOS LYTRAS

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Email: christros.lytras@gmail.com | Tel.: +30 698 037 2501 | DOB: July 1st, 1982

SOCIAL

[in linkedin.lytrax.io](https://www.linkedin.com/company/lytrax-io) | [stackoverflow.lytrax.io](https://stackoverflow.com/users/1234567890/lytrax-io) | [github.lytrax.io](https://github.com/lytrax-io) | lytrax.io

PORTFOLIO cv.lytrax.io/portfolio

Profile

Senior software engineer with 16+ years of professional experience. Very passionate for Computer Science and Software Development. I took a full academic year of courses at Sussex University, but I never had the chance to finish and get a *B.Comp.Sc.* degree, nevertheless my knowledge expands from data structures and primitive types memory footprint to high level O.O. languages and low level assembly programming. One of my best skills is to search and find solutions for problems. One of my worst skills is that I spend too much time on details and to polish up things. I am always looking forward to learn new tools, technologies and programming languages.

Education

- 1998 - 2000 : Computer Studies @ Technological Professional School of Lamia
- 2002 - 2004 : Computers/Communications/Networks @ Institute of Professional Instructions of Lamia
- 2004 - 2005 : Computer Science @ Sussex University

Experience

- 2005 - 2006 : Byte Computers as Business Software/Hardware support
- 2007 - 2012 : Wiznet as CTO, Web developing and e-Commerce
- 2013 - 2015 : Mag24.gr as Senior Software Developer
- 2016 - present : Nekya as Lead Software Developer

Key Skills

React ●●●●●●●● React Native ●●●●●●●● HTML5 ●●●●●●●●

JS ES6 ●●●●●●●● NodeJS ●●●●●●●● PHP ●●●●●●●● Laravel ●●●●●●●●

C# ●●●●●●●● TS Typescript ●●●●●●●● Java ●●●●●●●● Electron ●●●●●●●●

.NET Core ●●●●●●●● VueJS ●●●●●●●● ASP.NET ●●●●●●●● Python ●●●●●●●●

CSS / SASS ●●●●●●●● Material UI ●●●●●●●● Bootstrap ●●●●●●●●

Database Skills

JSON ●●●●●●●● SQLite ●●●●●●●● MySQL / MariaDB ●●●●●●●●

SQL Server ●●●●●●●● PostgreSQL ●●●●●●●● Entity Framework ●●●●●●●●

EF Core ●●●●●●●● Oracle ●●●●●●●● MongoDB ●●●●●●●●

Cloud Technologies

Firebase ●●●●●●●● Google Cloud APIs ●●●●●●●● SendGrid Mail ●●●●●●●●

Low Level Skills

DLL ●●●●●●●● C ●●●●●●●● C++ ●●●●●●●● Assembly x86/x64 ●●●●●●●●

DevOps, Systems Administration, Testing & Tools

Git ●●●●●●●● Github ●●●●●●●● VSCode ●●●●●●●● Yarn ●●●●●●●●

npm ●●●●●●●● Jest ●●●●●●●● Mocha ●●●●●●●● Visual Studio ●●●●●●●●

Terminal ●●●●●●●● Linux ●●●●●●●● Windows Server ●●●●●●●● OSX ●●●●●●●●

Apache ●●●●●●●● NGINX ●●●●●●●● IIS ●●●●●●●● Webpack ●●●●●●●●

Docker ●●●●●●●● ESLint ●●●●●●●● Photoshop ●●●●●●●●

Android Studio ●●●●●●●● XCode ●●●●●●●●

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